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Court House - Mornington

B1246 Old Court House 2
Main St Mornington

Location

2 - 8 Main Street & 790 Esplanade, MORNINGTON VIC 3931 - Property No B1246

Municipality

MORNINGTON PENINSULA SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 27, 2005

The first permanent courthouse on the Mornington Peninsula, dating from 1860 and built by Vaughan & Co.and
reflecting this early date in its primitive design, more reminiscent of a school. Group Classification 30.8.73 File
Numbers 1970 Old Post Office 789 Esplanade & 1245 Lock-up 2 Main Street.

The court house is significant within the Mornington Peninsula as the oldest court building and oldest public
building in the area. It retains its original form and coupled with its gaol and extensive reporting of trials in local
newpapers, provides insight into how justice was meted out from the earliest township period.

Classified: 20/10/1977



Hermes Number 66254

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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